### **CALL TO ORDER**

Pledge of Allegiance

#### **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

- Public Meetings may be both audio and video recorded
- The Lancaster County Commissioners held their April meeting at the Pequea Township Municipal Building Meeting Room on Wednesday, April 10, 2024 at 7:00pm. The Public was invited to attend.
- A special thank you to all the volunteers who helped rebuild the baseball diamond at Silver Mine Park which was destroyed by vandals.
- May 12, 2024 through May 18, 2024 is National Police Week. Mark your calendars to thank our PTPD Officers for their dedicated service to keeping Pequea Township and its residents safe.

## **MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S):**

1. Consider approving the minutes of the March 20, 2024 Board of Supervisors Meeting

**TREASURER'S REPORT:** A copy of the bill list is on the table.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENTS:**

• Public comments are encouraged and welcomed from Pequea Township residents and taxpayers, only. Please come to the lectern and limit your comments to three (3) minutes. If the conversation dictates more than three (3) minutes, time may be extended. When your 3 minutes are up, the Chair will tap the gavel to signal that time is up. By having organized public comments, we will be allowing more of our citizens to express their views. Comments for items on the agenda and items not on the agenda will be taken prior to the start of the Business Meeting.

Items on t	he agenda:
------------	------------

Items not on the agenda:

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

1. Discuss Resolution in Support of Police, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) and Federal Bureau of Investigation

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

- 1. <u>Consider Resolution to authorize transfer from American Rescue Funds to the General Fund for</u> prior approved road work in 2024
- 2. Authorize National Night Out (NNO) to be held August 6, 2024
- 3. Consider Request for Lot Add-On Plan Review 2 for David B. & Christine Stull
- 4. Consider Request for Financial Security Release #1; Stoner Dairy Farm 100 Marticville Road
- 5. Consider Request from Jim Leed to Plant a Memorial Tree and Place a Plaque at Silver Mine Park
- 6. Accept Resignation Letter from Scott Edwards
- 7. <u>Consider Request from Colleen Soukas to add Second Driveway to 218 Skyline Drive, Willow Street, PA</u>
- 8. Discuss Township Generator
- 9. Consider Request from Doris Lindhurst to Add a Memorial Park Bench at Silver Mine Park
- 10. Consider Text Amendment to Township Zoning Ordinance
- 11. Silver Mine Park Ball Diamond (Diamond Tex) Ball Diamond Surface
- 12. Consider the Request for an Extension of the Storm Water Management Plan for Christ Stoltzfus 721 Byerland Church Rd.

# **REPORTS/UPDATES:**

<u>Pequea Township Police Department</u> – Chief's March Report on table

Pequea Township Road Department – Road Department March Update

<u>Lancaster Inter-Municipal Committee</u> – Representative's Update-Meeting held April 10, 2024

Suburban Lancaster Sewer Authority – Representative's Update-Meeting April 21, 2024

Zoning/Code Enforcement Officer – Reports on File

Pequea Township Zoning Hearing Board – Meeting held April 2, 2024

Pequea Township Planning Commission - Meeting held March 27, 2024

Pequea Township Safety Committee - Meeting held April 3, 2024

Pequea Township Emergency Management

**ADJOURNMENT**